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CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS No. 1 

“Supervision of municipal wastewater collection and treatment system in Kraljevo” 

 

EuropeAid/140441/IH/SER/RS    NEAR/BEG/2021/EA-RP/0021 

No. Question Answer 

1. 

 

We would like to participate in the subject 

project’s tendering process and thus we 

kindly request you to provide its 

TORs/tender documents in reply to this 

email. 

 

Please note that at the first stage of the restricted 

procedure, relevant information for potential 

candidates is provided in the Contact Notice and 

Additional information about the Contract 

Notice. Only shortlisted candidates will be 

provided with the tender dossier and invited to 

submit detailed tenders for this contract. 

2. 

What kind of a license(s) may be required 

from a consulting company interested in to 

participate in this EoI, since per Yellow 

FIDIC the Contractor is obliged to make 

Design and per Yellow FIDIC the Design 

is provided by Employer. Is it expected 

from Consultant (Engineer) to make design 

services, revision of designs or verification 

of compliance between Design and 

Employer’s Requirements? In case of 

verification of compliance please confirm in 

which case is required for consulting 

company to possess license(s) per Laws 

and/or Rulebooks? 

Please note that requirements for participation 

in this EoI are defined in Additional information 

about the Contract Notice for "Supervision of 

municipal wastewater collection and treatment 

system in Kraljevo" and that license(s) of a 

consulting company are not required in this 

stage of procurement procedures.  

 

Detailed tasks and obligations expected from 

Consultant (Engineer) will be defined in the 

ToR for "Supervision of municipal wastewater 

collection and treatment system in Kraljevo". 

3. 

 

You are kindly requested to clarify if 

wording “Provided services of supervision 

shall be over the works contract under the 

FIDIC conditions of contract” consider that 

one supervision contract over several works 

contracts is evaluated as one reference, or 

each works contract is particular reference. 

Regardless of the number of supervision 

contracts, each works contract (found eligible 

under criterion 18.3) will be evaluated as a 

separate reference. 
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4. 

 

Could you please confirm that the application 

must be submitted using the standard 

application named "B3 Standard application 

form", available at the link provided in the 

"Additional information about the Contract 

Notice"? In addition, could you please 

confirm that the Declaration on honour on 

exclusion and selection criteria to be used is 

the one named "A14a Declaration on honour 

on exclusion and selection criteria for 

procurement", available at the link provided 

in the "Additional information about the 

Contract Notice"?  

 

We confirm that the application must be 

submitted using the form: “B3 Standard 

Application Form” and for the declaration 

"A14a Declaration on honour on exclusion 

and selection criteria for procurement". 

5 

 

Concerning the selection criteria 3.c) "With 

the portion of the supervision services carried 

out by the legal entity being at least EUR 

950,000, and implemented at any moment 

during the reference period", could you 

please clarify if the portion of 95-hundred-

thousand euros refers only to supervision 

services, i.e. excluding construction, 

extension or reconstruction of plants?  

 

Please be informed that the “With the portion of 

the supervision services carried out by the legal 

entity being at least EUR 950,000, and 

implemented at any moment during the 

reference period ” refers only to supervision 

services carried out by the legal entity that are 

implemented during the reference project. 

 

 


